From: Vopicka, Sue 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 1:59 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Boone, Michelle
Subject: RE: Follow up on trip to Austin, TX for SXSW conference

Hi Steve,

The Commissioner has asked me to amend her follow-up email below to include that as a speaker at SXSW, she was provided a comp Gold Badge by the organizers of the event, valued at $1,495.   Many thanks!
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	SXSW Support


· Home
· Search FAQs
· Submit a request
· Check your existing requests
Search FAQs/SXSW Music / Film / Interactive/Interactive Speaker
As a Speaker, do I have to pay for my badge for SXSW Interactive?
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Brandon
posted this on July 23, 2013 17:13 

No. All SXSW Interactive Speakers receive ONE comp Gold Badge (value $1495). This is good for admission to all official SXSW Interactive Festival events, including panels, the Trade Show and evening events. The Gold Badge also allows for admission into all official SXSW Film Conference events, including panels and screenings.

Sue Vopicka

Assistant to Commissioner Michelle T. Boone

Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events

78 East Washington Street, Room 300

Chicago, IL 60602

312-744-0481 phone

312-744-1616 fax

sue.vopicka@cityofchicago.org
From: Boone, Michelle 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 2:30 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: Follow up on trip to Austin, TX for SXSW conference

Dear Steve,

As promised, I am notifying Ethics that I traveled to the South by Southwest conference in Austin, Texas on Monday, March 10, and returned on Wednesday, March 12, 2014.  I was there on business presenting on a panel with Mayor Emanuel and also there supporting the programming presented by DCASE in collaboration with Choose Chicago and World Business Chicago to promote the Chicago music scene.

My travel expenses (air and lodging) were paid for by Choose Chicago.  Air fare total was $716.00 (round trip ticket to Austin) and lodging expenses were $802.20.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.  Thank you.

Michelle T. Boone

Commissioner

Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events

